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Malave, Erin

From: Diane M. Hernandez [dhernandez@agilaw.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, April 07, 2010 12:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Diane M. Hernandez

Subject: FE| Number

4465 NW 93 COURT, LLC
Document Number: L0O9000094733 "
FET Number: 27-1162989

Diane M. Hernandez
Assistant to Robert R. Adams, Esq.

ADAMS GALLINAR, P.A,

1000 Brickell Avenue, Suite 300
Miami, Florida 33131

Tel. (305) 416-6800 . Fax (305) 416-6811
email: dhernandez@agilaw.com

NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may contain information that is attorney-client privileged or
exempt from disclosure. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender immediately by telephone or by retumn
e-mail and delete it from their computer.

NEW IRS RULES RESTRICT TAX ADVICE FROM LAWYERS. EVEN INADVERTENT VIGLATIONS MAY BE
PENALIZED. NOTHING IN THIS MESSAGE [S INTENDED TO BE USED, OR MAY BE USED, TO AVOID ANY

PENALTY UNDER FEDERAL OR STATE TAX LAWS. THIS MESSAGE WAS NOT WRITTEN TO SUPPORT THE
PROMOTION OR MARKETING OF ANY TRANSACTION.

@5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



